

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 11/14/2006

Received By: gmalaise

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Joseph Parisi (608) 266-5342

By/Representing: Lori Whitmore

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: gmalaise

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - miscellaneous
Higher Education - UW System

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Parisi@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Higher education grants, tuition grants, and Lawton grants; formula for calculating amounts appropriated

Instructions:

See Attached--Redraft 2005 AB 743

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 11/15/2006	kfollett 12/12/2006		_____			State
/1			rschluet 12/13/2006	_____	cduerst 12/13/2006	sbasford 12/13/2006	

FE Sent For:

*at intro
2/7*

<END>

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 11/14/2006

Received By: **gmalaise**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Joseph Parisi (608) 266-5342**

By/Representing: **Lori Whitmore**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **gmalaise**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - miscellaneous
Higher Education - UW System**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Parisi@legis.wisconsin.gov**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Higher education grants, tuition grants, and Lawton grants; formula for calculating amounts appropriated

Instructions:

See Attached--Redraft 2005 AB 743

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise 11/15/2006	kfollett 12/12/2006		_____			State
/1			rschluet 12/13/2006	_____	cduerst 12/13/2006		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 11/14/2006

Received By: gmalaise

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Joseph Parisi (608) 266-5342

By/Representing: Lori Whitmore

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: gmalaise

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - miscellaneous
Higher Education - UW System

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Parisi@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Higher education grants, tuition grants, and Lawton grants; formula for calculating amounts appropriated

Instructions:

See Attached--Redraft 2005 AB 743

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	gmalaise	11/16 12/12					

FE Sent For:

<END>

Malaise, Gordon

From: Whitmore, Lori
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 3:27 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon
Subject: Re-Draft

Rep. Parisi would like LRB 2508/3 from last session redrafted. Thanks. Let me know if you have any questions.

0742/1

NOTE

gf

PWF

7
2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 743

~~October 11, 2005 - Introduced by Representatives PARISI, BLACK, MUSSER, POCAN, TURNER, BERGHEAU, GRIGSBY, SEIDEL, FIELDS, SHERIDAN and MOLEPSKE, cosponsored by Senators ERPENBACH and RISSER. Referred to Committee on Colleges and Universities.~~

Regiment

1 AN ACT *to amend* 20.235 (1) (b), 20.235 (1) (fe), 20.235 (1) (ff), 20.235 (1) (km),
2 20.285 (4) (dd), 20.505 (8) (hm) 10., 36.34 (1) (c) 1. a., 36.34 (1) (c) 1. b., 36.34 (1)
3 (c) 2. (intro.), 36.34 (1) (c) 2. b., 39.435 (7) (a) 1., 39.435 (7) (a) 2., 39.435 (7) (b)
4 (intro.) and 39.435 (7) (b) 2.; and *to create* 36.34 (1) (c) 2. am., 39.30 (5), 39.435
5 (7) (a) 3., 39.435 (7) (a) 4., 39.435 (7) (a) 5., 39.435 (7) (a) 6., 39.435 (7) (b) 1m.,
6 39.435 (7) (c) and 39.435 (7) (d) of the statutes; **relating to:** the method by
7 which the amounts to be appropriated for higher education grants, tuition
8 grants, and Lawton minority undergraduate grants are calculated and making
9 appropriations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Higher Educational Aids Board (HEAB) provides higher education grants to Wisconsin residents who are enrolled in the University of Wisconsin (UW) System, a technical college, or a tribal college and tuition grants to Wisconsin residents who are enrolled in accredited, nonprofit post-high school, educational institutions in this state. The Board Regents of the UW System provides grants, known as Lawton grants, to minority undergraduates enrolled in the UW System.

ASSEMBLY BILL 743

with the 2007-09 state fiscal biennium

Currently, sum certain amounts are appropriated in each fiscal year for tuition grants and for higher education grants for technical college and tribal college students. For higher education grants for UW System students, beginning in fiscal year 2005-06, there is appropriated a sum sufficient equal to the amount appropriated for those grants in the previous fiscal year (base amount) increased by the highest percentage increase in undergraduate academic fees among the institutions within the UW System between the current and previous academic years, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees at each institution within the UW System for the current academic year did not increase from the previous academic year, the appropriation for the current fiscal year remains the base amount. The same formula is also used to calculate the amount appropriated for Lawton grants.

This bill changes the formula used to calculate the amounts appropriated for higher education grants for UW System students and for Lawton grants. The bill also requires HEAB to use the new formula to calculate the amounts appropriated for tuition grants and for higher education grants for technical college and tribal college students. Specifically, under the bill, beginning in fiscal year 2006-07, the amounts appropriated for tuition grants, for Lawton grants, and for higher education grants for UW System students, technical college students, and tribal college students are determined by increasing the base amount for each of those appropriations by the greater of the highest percentage increase determined under current law or the amount obtained by multiplying the increase in the undergraduate academic fees charged for a student to attend the UW-Madison for the current academic year over the previous academic year by the number of students who received the respective grants for the previous academic year, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees at each institution within the UW System did not increase from the previous academic year, the appropriations for the current fiscal year remain the base amounts.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.235 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.235 (1) (b) *Tuition grants.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule A sum sufficient equal to the amount calculated under s. 39.30 (5) for the purposes of s. 39.30.

SECTION 2. 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

the average percentage by which the undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the next academic year at each institution within the UW System, as estimated by HEAB, will increase from the average undergraduate academic fees charged for the current academic year

average
with the 2009-11 state fiscal biennium
current
next
that will be charged
as estimated by HEAB
are receiving

ASSEMBLY BILL 743

Insert
3-6

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

~~20.235 (1) (fe) Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin System students. A sum sufficient equal to \$20,745,900 in the 2003-04 fiscal year, equal to \$19,926,800 in the 2004-05 fiscal year, and equal to the amount determined the amount calculated under s. 39.435 (7) (b) for the Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of Wisconsin System students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5), thereafter.~~

SECTION 3. 20.235 (1) (ff) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.235 (1) (ff) Wisconsin higher education grants; technical college students. Biennially, the amounts in the schedule A sum sufficient equal to the amount calculated under s. 39.435 (7) (c) for the Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for technical college students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5).

SECTION 4. 20.235 (1) (km) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.235 (1) (km) Wisconsin higher education grants; tribal college students. Biennially, the amounts in the schedule A sum sufficient equal to the amount calculated under s. 39.435 (7) (d) for the Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for tribal college students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5). All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 10. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each odd-numbered year shall revert to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

~~SECTION 5. 20.285 (4) (dd) of the statutes is amended to read:~~

~~20.285 (4) (dd) Lawton minority undergraduate grants program. A sum sufficient equal to \$3,080,000 in the 2003-04 fiscal year and \$3,080,000 in the 2004-05 fiscal year, and in subsequent fiscal years a sum sufficient equal to the~~

ASSEMBLY BILL 743

SECTION 5

Insert
4-2

~~amount determined the amount calculated under s. 36.34 (1) (c), for the Lawton minority undergraduate grant program under s. 36.34 (1).~~

SECTION 6. 20.505 (8) (hm) 10. of the statutes is amended to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 10. The amount transferred to s. 20.235 (1) (km) shall be the amount in the schedule under s. 20.235 (1) (km) ^{ag ← ag} calculated by the higher educational aids board under s. 39.435 (7) (d).

SECTION 7. 36.34 (1) (c) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

36.34 (1) (c) 1. a. For purposes of ~~determining the appropriation~~ calculating the amount to be appropriated under s. 20.285 (4) (dd) for fiscal year ~~2005-06~~ 2006-07, "base amount" means the amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that appropriation for fiscal year ~~2004-05~~ 2005-06.

SECTION 8. 36.34 (1) (c) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

36.34 (1) (c) 1. b. For purposes of ~~determining the appropriation~~ calculating the amount to be appropriated under s. 20.285 (4) (dd) for each fiscal year after fiscal year ~~2005-06~~ 2006-07, "base amount" means the appropriation determined under subd. 2. for the previous fiscal year.

SECTION 9. 36.34 (1) (c) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.34 (1) (c) 2. (intro.) ~~Beginning in 2005, annually~~ Annually, by February 1, the board shall ~~determine the appropriation~~ calculate the amount to be appropriated under s. 20.285 (4) (dd) for the next fiscal year as follows.

SECTION 10. 36.34 (1) (c) 2. ^{ag ← ag} ~~am.~~ of the statutes is created to read:

36.34 (1) (c) 2. ^{ag} ~~am.~~ The board shall determine the amount by which the undergraduate academic fees ^{that will be} charged for a student to attend the University of Wisconsin-Madison for the ^{next} ~~current~~ academic year ^{as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease} ~~has increased or decreased~~ from the amount of the undergraduate academic fees charged for a student to attend that

Insert
4-20

ASSEMBLY BILL 743

1 institution for the ^{current} previous academic year and multiply the amount of that increase
2 by the number of students who ^{are receiving} received grants from the appropriation account under
3 s. 20.285 (4) (dd) for the ^{current} previous academic year.

SECTION 11. 36.34 (1) (c) 2. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

36.34 (1) (c) 2. b. The appropriation for the next fiscal year shall be the result
obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the highest
percentage increase determined under subd. 2. a. or the amount determined under
subd. 2. a., whichever is greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees
for the current academic year decreased or did not change from the undergraduate
academic fees charged for the previous academic year at each institution specified
in subd. 2. a., the appropriation shall be the base amount.

SECTION 12. 39.30 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

39.30 (5) APPROPRIATION CALCULATION. (a) In this subsection:

1. For purposes of calculating the amount to be appropriated under s. 20.235
(1) (b) for fiscal year ²⁰⁰⁹⁻¹⁰ ~~2006-07~~, "base amount" means the amount shown in the
schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for that appropriation for fiscal year ²⁰⁰⁸⁻⁰⁹ ~~2005-06~~.

2. For purposes of calculating the amount to be appropriated under s. 20.235
(1) (b) for each fiscal year after fiscal year ²⁰⁰⁹⁻¹⁰ ~~2006-07~~, "base amount" means the
appropriation amount calculated under par. (b) for the previous fiscal year.

(b) ~~Annually~~, by ~~February 1~~, the board ^{biennially} (shall calculate the amount to be
appropriated under s. 20.235 (1) (b) for the next ^{biennium} fiscal year as follows:

1. The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate
academic fees ^{that will be} charged for the ^{next} ~~current~~ academic year at each institution within the
University of Wisconsin System ~~has increased or decreased~~ from the undergraduate
academic fees charged for the ^{current} ~~previous~~ academic year.

, as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease

Insert
s-11

By February 1, 2009,
and biennially
hereafter

ASSEMBLY BILL 743

as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease

2. The board shall determine the amount by which the undergraduate academic fees charged for a student to attend the University of Wisconsin-Madison for the ^{next} ~~current~~ academic year ~~has increased or decreased~~ from the amount of undergraduate academic fees charged for a student to attend that institution for the ~~current~~ ^{previous} academic year and multiply the amount of that increase by the number of students who ^{are receiving} ~~received~~ grants from the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (b) for the ~~previous~~ ^{current} academic year.

Insert 6-7

3. The appropriation for the ^{first} ~~next~~ fiscal year shall be the result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the ^{average of the percentage increases} ~~highest percentage increase~~ determined under subd. 1. or the amount determined under subd. 2., whichever is greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the ^{next} ~~current~~ academic year ~~decreased or did not change~~ ^{are estimated to decrease or} from the undergraduate academic fees charged for the ~~previous~~ ^{current} academic year at each institution specified in subd. 1., the appropriation shall be the base amount.

~~SECTION 13. 39.435 (7) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:~~

~~39.435 (7) (a) 1. For purposes of determining the appropriation calculating the amount to be appropriated under s. 20.235 (1) (fe) for fiscal year ~~2005-06~~ 2006-07, "base amount" means the amount shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that appropriation for fiscal year ~~2004-05~~ 2005-06.~~

~~SECTION 14. 39.435 (7) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:~~

~~39.435 (7) (a) 2. For purposes of determining the appropriation calculating the amount to be appropriated under s. 20.235 (1) (fe) for each fiscal year after fiscal year ~~2005-06~~ 2006-07, "base amount" means the maximum appropriation amount determined under par. (b) for the previous fiscal year.~~

Insert 6-24

SECTION 15. 39.435 (7) (a) 3. of the statutes is created to read:

Insert 6-24

ASSEMBLY BILL 743

2009-10

1 39.435 (7) (a) 3. For purposes of calculating the amount to be appropriated
2 under s. 20.235 (1) (ff) for fiscal year 2006-07, "base amount" means the amount
3 shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that appropriation for fiscal year 2005-06.

2008-09

4 SECTION 16. 39.435 (7) (a) 4. of the statutes is created to read:

5 39.435 (7) (a) 4. For purposes of calculating the amount to be appropriated
6 under s. 20.235 (1) (ff) for each fiscal year after fiscal year 2006-07, "base amount"
7 means the appropriation amount calculated under par. (c) for the previous fiscal
8 year.

2009-10

9 SECTION 17. 39.435 (7) (a) 5. of the statutes is created to read:

10 39.435 (7) (a) 5. For purposes of calculating the amount to be appropriated
11 under s. 20.235 (1) (km) for fiscal year 2006-07, "base amount" means the amount
12 shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 for that appropriation for fiscal year 2005-06.

2008-09

13 SECTION 18. 39.435 (7) (a) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

14 39.435 (7) (a) 6. For purposes of calculating the amount to be appropriated
15 under s. 20.235 (1) (km) for each fiscal year after fiscal year 2006-07, "base amount"
16 means the appropriation amount calculated under par. (d) for the previous fiscal
17 year.

2009-10

18 SECTION 19. 39.435 (7) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 39.435 (7) (b) (intro.) Annually, beginning on by February 1, 2005, the board
20 shall determine the appropriation calculate the amount to be appropriated under s.
21 20.235 (1) (fe) for the next fiscal year as follows:

Insert
7-21

22 SECTION 20. 39.435 (7) (b) m. of the statutes is created to read:

23 39.435 (7) (b) m. The board shall determine the amount by which the
24 undergraduate academic fees charged for a student to attend the University of
25 Wisconsin-Madison for the current academic year has increased or decreased from

as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease

ASSEMBLY BILL 743

1 the amount of the undergraduate academic fees charged for a student to attend that
 2 institution for the ^{current} previous academic year and multiply the amount of that increase
 3 by the number of students who ^{are receiving} received grants from the appropriation account under
 4 s. 20.235 (1) (fe) for the ^{current} previous academic year.

5 ~~SECTION 21. 39.435 (7) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:~~

6 ~~39.435 (7) (b) 2. The appropriation for the next fiscal year shall be the result
 7 obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the highest
 8 percentage increase determined under subd. 1. or the amount determined under
 9 subd. 1m., whichever is greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for
 10 the current academic year decreased or did not change from the undergraduate
 11 academic fees charged for the previous academic year at each institution specified
 12 in subd. 1., the appropriation shall be the base amount.~~

Inact
12
8-12

13 SECTION 22. 39.435 (7) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

14 39.435 (7) (c) ^{Beginning 2009} ~~Annually~~, by February 1, ^{By February 1, 2009, and} the board ^{shall estimate, biennially} shall calculate the amount
 15 to be appropriated under s. 20.235 (1) (ff) for the next fiscal year as follows:

biennially
thereafter

16 1. The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate
 17 academic fees ^{that will be charged} charged for the ^{next} current academic year at each institution within the
 18 University of Wisconsin System ~~has increased or decreased~~ from the undergraduate
 19 academic fees charged for the ^{current} previous academic year. ^{as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease}

use
↑

20 2. The board shall determine the amount by which the undergraduate
 21 academic fees ^{that will be} charged for a student to attend the University of Wisconsin-Madison
 22 for the ^{next} current academic year ~~has increased or decreased~~ from the amount of
 23 undergraduate academic fees charged for a student to attend that institution for the
 24 ^{current} previous academic year and multiply the amount of that increase by the number of

ASSEMBLY BILL 743

1 students who ^{are receiving} received grants from the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (ff) [✓]
for the ^{current} previous academic year.

2 ^{Insert 2}
3 ⁹⁻² 5. The appropriation for the next fiscal year shall be the result obtained by
4 increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the highest percentage increase
5 determined under subd. 1. or the amount determined under subd. 2., whichever is
6 greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the current academic
7 year decreased or did not change from the undergraduate academic fees charged for
8 the previous academic year at each institution specified under subd. 1., the
9 appropriation shall be the base amount.

10 SECTION 23. 39.435 (7) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

11 39.435 (7) (d) ^{By 6 BY} Annually, by February 1, the board shall calculate the amount
12 to be appropriated under s. 20.235 (1) (km) for the next ^{biennium} fiscal year as follows:

13 1. The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate
14 academic fees charged for the ^{next} current academic year at each institution within the
15 University of Wisconsin System ^{has increased or decreased} from the undergraduate
16 academic fees charged for the ^{current} previous academic year. ^{use twice} [✓] ^{as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease}

17 2. The board shall determine the amount by which the undergraduate
18 academic fees ^{that will be} charged for a student to attend the University of Wisconsin-Madison
19 for the ^{next} current academic year ^{has increased or decreased} from the amount of
20 undergraduate academic fees charged for a student to attend that institution for the
21 ^{current} previous academic year and multiply the amount of that increase by the number of
22 students who ^{are receiving} received grants from the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1)
23 (km) for the ^{current} previous academic year.

24 ^{Insert 23}
25 ⁹⁻²³ 5. The appropriation for the next fiscal year shall be the result obtained by
increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the highest percentage increase

ASSEMBLY BILL 743

1 determined under subd. 1. or the amount determined under subd. 2., whichever is
 2 greater, except that, if the amount of the undergraduate academic fees for the current
 3 academic year decreased or did not change from the undergraduate academic fees
 4 charged for the previous academic year at each institution specified in subd. 1., the
 5 appropriation shall be the base amount.

6 **SECTION 24. Effective dates.** This act takes effect on the day after publication,
 7 except as follows:

8 (1) TUITION, HIGHER EDUCATION, AND LAWTON GRANTS. The treatment of sections
 9 20.235 (1) (b), (c), (ff), and (km), 20.285 (4) (dd), and 20.505 (8) (hm) 10. of the
 10 statutes takes effect on July 1, 2009.

(END)

O-Note

**2007-2008 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0742/lins
GMM.....

(INSERT 3-6)

✓

SECTION 1. 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of Wisconsin System students.* A sum sufficient equal to ~~\$45,057,200 in the 2005-06 fiscal year, equal to \$39,280,600 in the 2006-07 fiscal year, and equal to the amount calculated~~ under s. 39.435 (7) (b) for the Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435 for University of Wisconsin System students, except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5), thereafter.

History: 1971 c. 44; 1971 c. 125 ss. 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211; 1973 c. 90, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 118, 189, 199, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 136 to 155, 2102 (22) (a); 1979 c. 175, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 156 to 162p, 2202 (22) (a); 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 558 to 563, 9127 (1); 1997 a. 27 s. 236 to 242, 253, 267, 268; 1999 a. 9, 144; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 4-2)

✓

SECTION 2. 20.285 (4) (dd) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.285 (4) (dd) *Lawton minority undergraduate grants program.* A sum sufficient equal to ~~\$5,218,300 in the 2005-06 fiscal year and \$5,531,400 in the 2006-07 fiscal year, and in subsequent fiscal years a sum sufficient equal to the amount calculated~~ under s. 36.34 (1) (c), for the Lawton minority undergraduate grant program under s. 36.34 (1).

History: 1971 c. 40 s. 93; 1971 c. 100 s. 23; 1971 c. 125, 215, 236; 1971 c. 323 s. 27; 1973 c. 90, 301, 333, 340; 1975 c. 39; 1975 c. 41 s. 52; 1975 c. 198 s. 63; 1975 c. 224; 1977 c. 29; 1977 c. 418 ss. 91 to 92, 924 (50), 929 (55); 1977 c. 422; 1977 c. 447 s. 206; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27 ss. 213 to 215m, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 237; 1983 a. 333 s. 6; 1985 a. 29, 120, 339; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 56 s. 259; 1989 a. 269, 335, 353; 1991 a. 39, 167, 269; 1993 a. 16, 455; 1995 a. 27 ss. 600m to 615m, 1080b, 1085b, 1086b; 1995 a. 227, 228; 1997 a. 27 s. 257m, 263m, 271 to 281; 1997 a. 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32, 107; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 2001 a. 16, 103, 109; 2003 a. 33, 176, 321; 2005 a. 25, 460.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 4-20)

✓

SECTION 3. 36.34 (1) (c) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.34 (1) (c) 2. (intro.) ~~Beginning in 2007, biennially, by~~ By February 1, 2009,
and biennially thereafter, the board shall calculate the amounts to be appropriated
under s. 20.285 (4) (dd) for the next biennium as follows:

History: 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27 ss. 666g, 666i, 670 to 673, 675; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 404; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 254.
(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 5-11)

SECTION 4. 36.34 (1) (c) 2. am. of the statutes is amended to read:

36.34 (1) (c) 2. am. The board shall determine the percentage by which the
undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the academic year after the
next academic year at each institution within the University of Wisconsin System,
as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease from the estimated
undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the next academic year.

History: 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27 ss. 666g, 666i, 670 to 673, 675; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 404; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 254.

SECTION 5. 36.34 (1) (c) 2. ar. of the statutes is created to read:

36.34 (1) (c) 2. ar. The board shall determine the amount by which the
undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for a student to attend the
University of Wisconsin-Madison for the academic year after the next academic
year, as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease from the estimated
undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for a student to attend that
institution for the next academic year and multiply the amount of that increase by
the number of students who will be receiving grants from the appropriation account
under s. 20.285 (4) (dd) for the next academic year, as estimated by the board.

SECTION 6. 36.34 (1) (c) 2. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

36.34 (1) (c) 2. b. The appropriation for the first fiscal year of the next biennium
shall be the result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by
the average of the percentage increases determined under subd. 2. a. or the amount

determined under subd. 2. [✓] ag., whichever is greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the next academic year are estimated to decrease or not change from the undergraduate academic fees charged for the current academic year at each institution specified in subd. 2. a., the appropriation shall be the base amount.

History: 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27 ss. 666g, 666i, 670 to 673, 675; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 404; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 254.

SECTION 7. 36.34 (1) (c) 2. bm. of the statutes is amended to read:

36.34 (1) (c) 2. bm. The appropriation for the 2nd fiscal year of the next biennium shall be the result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the average of the percentage increases determined under subd. 2. am. or the amount determined under subd. 2. [✓] ar., whichever is greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the academic year after the next academic year are estimated to decrease or not change from the estimated undergraduate academic fees charged for the next academic year at each institution specified under subd. 2. am., the appropriation shall be the base amount.

History: 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27 ss. 666g, 666i, 670 to 673, 675; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 404; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 254.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 6-7)

3. The [✓] board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the academic year after the next academic year at each institution within the University of Wisconsin System, as estimated by the [✓] board, will increase or decrease from the estimated undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the next academic year.

4. The [✓] board shall determine the amount by which the undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for a student to attend the University of Wisconsin-Madison for the academic year after the next academic year, as estimated

by the board, will increase or decrease from the estimated undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for a student to attend that institution for the next academic year and multiply the amount of that increase by the number of students who will be receiving grants from the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (b) for the next academic year, as estimated by the board.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 6-24)

3

6. The appropriation for the 2nd fiscal year of the next biennium shall be the result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the average of the percentage increases determined under subd. 3. or the amount determined under subd. 4., whichever is greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the academic year after the next academic year are estimated to decrease or not change from the estimated undergraduate academic fees charged for the next academic year at each institution specified under subd. ~~2~~ and, the appropriation shall be the base amount.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 7-21)

SECTION 8. 39.435 (7) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.435 (7) (b) (intro.) ~~Biennially, beginning on~~ By February 1, 2007 2009, and biennially thereafter, the board shall calculate the amounts to be appropriated under s. 20.235 (1) (fe) for the next biennium as follows:

History: 1973 c. 90; 1973 c. 335 s. 13; 1975 c. 39, 189, 224; 1977 c. 26 s. 75; 1979 c. 34; 1983 a. 27 ss. 926d to 926t, 2202 (22); 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27, 404; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 367.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 8-12)

SECTION 9. 39.435 (7) (b) 1r. of the statutes is created to read:

39.435 (7) (b) 1r. The board shall determine the amount by which the undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for a student to attend the University of Wisconsin-Madison for the academic year after the next academic year, as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease from the estimated undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for a student to attend that institution for the next academic year and multiply the amount of that increase by the number of students who will be receiving grants from the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (fe) for the next academic year, as estimated by the board.

SECTION 10. 39.435 (7) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

39.435 (7) (b) 2. The appropriation for the first fiscal year of the next biennium shall be the result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the average of the percentage increases determined under subd. 1. or the amount determined under subd. 1g., whichever is greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the next academic year are estimated to decrease or not change from the undergraduate academic fees charged for the current academic year at each institution specified in subd. 1., the appropriation shall be the base amount.

History: 1973 c. 90; 1973 c. 335 s. 13; 1975 c. 39, 189, 224; 1977 c. 26 s. 75; 1979 c. 34; 1983 a. 27 ss. 926d to 926t, 2202 (22); 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27, 404; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 367.

SECTION 11. 39.435 (7) (b) 2m. of the statutes is amended to read:

39.435 (7) (b) 2m. The appropriation for the 2nd fiscal year of the next biennium shall be the result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the average of the percentage increases determined under subd. 1m. or the amount determined under subd. 1r., whichever is greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the academic year after the next academic year are estimated to decrease or not change from the estimated undergraduate academic fees charged for

the next academic year at each institution specified in subd. 1m., the appropriation shall be the base amount.

History: 1973 c. 90; 1973 c. 335 s. 13; 1975 c. 39, 189, 224; 1977 c. 26 s. 75; 1979 c. 34; 1983 a. 27 ss. 926d to 926t, 2202 (22); 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31; 1993 a. 399; 1995 a. 27, 404; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 367.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 9-2)

3. The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the academic year after the next academic year at each institution within the University of Wisconsin System, as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease from the estimated undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the next academic year.

4. The board shall determine the amount by which the undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for a student to attend the University of Wisconsin-Madison for the academic year after the next academic year, as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease from the estimated undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for a student to attend that institution for the next academic year and multiply the amount of that increase by the number of students who will be receiving grants from the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (ff) for the next academic year, as estimated by the board.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 9-9)

6. The appropriation for the 2nd fiscal year of the next biennium shall be the result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the average of the percentage increases determined under subd. 3. or the amount determined under subd. 4., whichever is greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees

3 ✓

for the academic year after the next academic year are estimated to decrease or not change from the estimated undergraduate academic fees charged for the next academic year at each institution specified under subd. ~~2. am~~, the appropriation shall be the base amount.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 9-23)

3. The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the academic year after the next academic year at each institution within the University of Wisconsin System, as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease from the estimated undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for the next academic year.

4. The board shall determine the amount by which the undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for a student to attend the University of Wisconsin-Madison for the academic year after the next academic year, as estimated by the board, will increase or decrease from the estimated undergraduate academic fees that will be charged for a student to attend that institution for the next academic year and multiply the amount of that increase by the number of students who will be receiving grants from the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (km) for the next academic year, as estimated by the board.

(END OF INSERT)

(INSERT 10-5)

6. The appropriation for the 2nd fiscal year of the next biennium shall be the result obtained by increasing, to the nearest \$100, the base amount by the average of the percentage increases determined under subd. 3. or the amount determined

3

under subd. 4., whichever is greater, except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the academic year after the next academic year are estimated to decrease or not change from the estimated undergraduate academic fees charged for the next academic year at each institution specified under subd. 2. ~~am.~~, the appropriation shall be the base amount.

(END)

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-0742/1dn
GMM...kjf

Date

Representative Parisi:

2005 Wisconsin Act 25 changed the formula for calculating the amounts to be appropriated for WHEG grants and Lawton grants beginning with the 2007-09 biennium by:

1. Requiring increases in those amounts to be based on the *average* percentage increase in academic fees among institutions within the UW System rather than on the *highest* percentage increase in academic fees among those institutions.
2. Requiring those calculations to be made biennially rather than annually beginning on February 1, 2007.

Accordingly this draft differs from 2005 AB 743 as follows:

1. Under the draft, the amounts to be appropriated are based on the *average* percentage increase in academic fees among institutions within the UW System or the dollar increase in academic fees at the UW-Madison, whichever is greater.
2. Because by the time the draft is enacted, the February 1, 2007, deadline for HEAB to make the calculations for the 2007-09 biennium will already have come and gone, the draft first applies to the 2009-11 biennium.

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9738
E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.wisconsin.gov

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-0742/1dn
GMM:kjf:rs

December 13, 2006

Representative Parisi:

2005 Wisconsin Act 25 changed the formula for calculating the amounts to be appropriated for WHEG grants and Lawton grants beginning with the 2007-09 biennium by:

1. Requiring increases in those amounts to be based on the *average* percentage increase in academic fees among institutions within the UW System rather than on the *highest* percentage increase in academic fees among those institutions.
2. Requiring those calculations to be made biennially rather than annually beginning on February 1, 2007.

Accordingly this draft differs from 2005 AB 743 as follows:

1. Under the draft, the amounts to be appropriated are based on the *average* percentage increase in academic fees among institutions within the UW System or the dollar increase in academic fees at the UW-Madison, whichever is greater.
2. Because by the time the draft is enacted, the February 1, 2007, deadline for HEAB to make the calculations for the 2007-09 biennium will already have come and gone, the draft first applies to the 2009-11 biennium.

Gordon M. Malaise
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-9738
E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.wisconsin.gov

Duerst, Christina

From: Parisi, Joe
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 10:33 AM
To: LRB.Legal
Cc: Whitmore, Lori
Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-0742/1 Topic: Higher education grants, tuition grants, and Lawton grants; formula for calculating amounts appropriated

Please Jacket LRB 07-0742/1 for the ASSEMBLY.